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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 2:54 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: kumchew1; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200922/GBD4370K/ADELINE - RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING

¥ 9191 L & GBD 4370 K ON 19/2/2020.

Without Prejudice
Dear LEK

Please refer to below email and liaise with third party workshop.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896178 | F:(65)6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A " Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential infarmation. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: kumchewl [mailto:kumchewl@singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 2:21 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200922/GBD4370K/ADELINE - RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING YO 9191 L & GBD 4370 K
ON 19/2/2020.

Hi Ms Adeline,
Kindly arrange Mr Kenneth Kong to pre-repair inspection our insured vehicle,

Thanks & Best Regards,
Mdm Lim



From: Adeline Chng [mailto:adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 6:01 PM

To:Claims Dept of CTI; kumchewl@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200922/GBD4370K/ADELINE - RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING ¥Q 9191 L & GBD 4370 K
ON 19/2/2020.

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Attached PRS letter for your next action.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6178 | F:(65) 62255879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A T34 Taiping 5G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

----- Original Message-----

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent; Thursday, 20 February 2020 5:34 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; kumchewl@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coms

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200922/GBDA370K/ADELINE - RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ 9191 L & GBD 4370 K ON
15/2/2020.

Dear Adeline,

Please conduct PRS for YQ9191L.

Mote : officer in charge — Adeline 63896155.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DIB: (65) 63896116 | F:(b65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AV 14 Taiping SG
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

Fram: kumchewl <kumchewl@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING ¥YQ 91531 L 2 GBD 4370 K ON 19/2/2020.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are acting on behalf of M/s Poh Seng Engineering, the owner of YQ 9191 L in the above matter.

Kindly arrange for pre-repair with the following details;

Venue : Kum Chew Motor Workshop
160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08
© Sin Ming Autocity

: Singapore 575722,

Contact No. 164536256

Thanks & Best Regards,

fMdm Lim
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KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08

SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722.

Tel No. : 64536256/64563715 Fax No. : 64557754

E-Mail : kumchew1@singnet.com.sg

GST Reg.No. : M30367665T Buss. Reg. No. : 52865130K

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD - ,
5. ANSOM ROAD #16.00 Estimate : ES004763

SPRINGLEAF TOWER, SINGAPORE 079909 /1./57 = Date : 21/02/2020
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com A '-"Téﬁrfi-r,/ Uahiﬂ:hh:gdm.l ' :ﬁ; g1$:?mﬂ _—

: i 1 =l el . =
Attention : Motor Claim Department /ﬁ ;un,r Vi f" 3 Chassis/Eng# | JHHUCV3H0OK030978
Contact : 63896111 Fax No. : 62221033 7 S S Ar  Accident Date : 19/02/2020

Claim No. :

Reference ; KC/TPS181/2002-07
é'fﬂﬁrf Policy No.

S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price.  Amount 5%
LIST ITEMS : Bof—
1. 1PC FRT DOOR - LIH A—
2. 1PC FRT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP - LiH -
3 1PC FRT DOOR STEP GARMISH - LH
4. 1PC FRT DOOR STICKER 618" - LH =~ Ae~—"
5. 1PC FRT DOOR 'EURQD 6 STICKER - LIH  gc—
8. 2PCS FRTDOOR HINGE - LIH _ A A
7. 1PC FRT BUMPER B lens
8. 1PC FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
g. 2PCS FRT BUMPER BRACKET /CX
10. BPCS FRT BUMPER CLIPS A
1. 1PC FRT FOG LAMP - LH 7
12.  2PCS FRT HEADLAMP _ €44/ ¥4 €xj—
13. 1PC FRT GRILLE 7
14. 1PC FRT GRILLE EMBLEM 7
15. 1PC FRT 'HINO' STICKER  Aec —
16. 1PC FRT '300' STICKER A —
17. 1PC FRT L/H MIRROR BRACKET /24
List TotalS$ :

10.00% Discount S5 ;

LABOUR :

TO PULL & KNOCK ON FRT ACCIDENT PORTION & CHANGE THE Feoy
PARTS. 850.00

CONTINUE / ...



KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08

SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722.

Tel No. : 64536256/64563715 Fax No. : 64557754

E-Mail : kumchew1@singnet.com.sg

GST Reg.No. : M20367665T Buss. Reg. No. : 52865130K

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE LTD
3, ANSON ROAD #16-00

SPRINGLEAF TOWER, SINGAFORE 079909,
claimsdeptisg. cntaiping.com

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 63896111 Fax No. : 62221033

Page 2/ 2

Estimate : ES004763

Date : 21/02/2020
Vehicle Num. : ¥YQ 8181 L
Make/Model : HIND XZUT10R-2019
Chassis/Eng# : JHHUCVY3H00K030978
Accident Date ; 19/02/2020

Claim No. :
Reference : KC/TP9191/2002-07
Paolicy No. :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S5
ffr:(
TO SPRAY & PAINT ON FRT ACCIDENT PORTION. 950.00
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 2/ 8500
TO ANTI-RUST AFFECTED AREAS, Fe/ 150.00
Labour Total 5% : 2.035.00
SingDollars : Two Thousand Thirty-Five Only
- Total S : 2,035.00

s
S

KUM CHEW m?da WORKSHOP
(_.’




KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08 ...

SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPDRE 575722,

Tel No, : 54535255:54553715 'Fax No. ; 64557754
E-Mail ; kumchom@alngn&t.cam sg

GST Reg.No, ; MHSEIEEST Buss, Reg. No. : 52865130K

T

i lia e \L‘ e

CH1NATAIFJNG‘I.NSLIRANCE (SJNGAPDRE PTELTD 1 .

3 Pﬁﬁg&aﬁn#ww | ) Estimate : ES004763
IN AF TOWER, S| GﬁF‘DRE 0?9909 L Date:

clalmsdept@sg. cmaup.ng\mm /tfd?' j/(f V7 n‘; M,Q./ Vehicle Num, : YQ 9191 L

Make/Modal : HINQ XZU710R-2019
Attentlon ; Motor Clalm Depanment J / )q g 5 ;Z 0,y  ChassislEngt: JHHUCVYAHOOKD30878
Contact : 63896111 FaxMo.J 62221033 i/ 4 : Aceident Date : 19/02/2020

1 210212020

Claim Mo, :
Reference : KC/TP9191/2002-07
/er F A& g:’ Policy Mo.
SN Quantity é’é/ A7 r Unit Price  Amount 5%

LIST ITEMS :
1. 1PC FRT DOOR - LUH ‘& 1605.08
2. 1PC FRT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP - LH A7 97,30
3 1PC FRT DOOR STEP GARNISH-LH 342 et/ br 48828 —
4 1PC FRT DOOR STICKER 816" LIH re 16354 —
8. 1PC FRT DOQOR 'EURD E‘S‘HGKE’R LH ﬂ;&'t 1;4.'01 K-.'
8  2PCS FRT DOOR HINGE - LiH: 99.87 199,74
7. 1PC FRT BUMPER i Ao /ew) 87310 —
8. 2PCS FRT BUMPER BFUHDI:&ET e 360.50 7T 739,00 X
9, 8 PCS FRT BUMPER CLIPS 1. L 18.70 ‘- 133680 X
1. 1PC FRT FOG LAMP - LH * g e} 318.85
11,  2PCS FRT HEADLAMP A4 .t "860.82 1,721.84 ~—
12, 1PC FRT GRILLE c”] 684,15 —
13. 1PC FRT GRILLE EMBLEM Ae. 100.50 —
14, 1PC FRT 'HINO' STICKER - e, 253 —
15. 1PC FRT '300' STICKER A M ge58 =
16, 1PC FRT UH MIRROR BRACKET 72 2047 X
17. 1PC FRT FENDER (CORNER) - RH i "'"ﬁ et f’fﬂ —
List TotalS§ : B,162.37
10.00% Discount S5 : B816.24
7,346,13

LABOUR:

¥ e,
— '_'f.

L, ;.!‘ v&g,i_:'_{z_{{ﬂ!‘&tha_ﬂ{s-ﬂ# r’ r*e fcuf;{:t;: NTIHUE
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KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08 ..

SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAI:GRE 575722.

Tel No. : 64536256/64563715 . Fax No. : 64557754

E-Mail : kumchuw1@sfngnet com.sg

GST Reg.No.: MWEETEG."-T Buss. Reg. No. : 52865130K

3, MSDN RO:E'&D #16- ﬂ[} '?':'* '_.!‘- Eﬁtlmate .
SPRINGLEAF TOWER, SiNGAPC!R- wmg Date :
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com R Vehicla Mum, :
Aftantion : Motar Claim Dapnrlmam Chh;?siﬂ?;lﬁ
Conlact : 63896111 Fax No.: 62221033 Accident Date
Sy Claim No. :

Refarence :

Policy Mo. :

SN Quantity

=+ L B
= L 2

Faye £1 &

ES004763

21/02/2020
Ya o911l
HIND XZUT10R-2018

: JHHUCW3IHO0K030878

19/0212020

KCITPa191/2002-07

Unit Price Amount 53

TO PULL & KNOCK ON FRT Accmem_mRTLGM.::"’GHANGE ABOVE a5n.no§'§ﬂ[
TO SPRAY & PAINT ON m'* ACCIDENT PORTION, 05000 22/
TEI CHECK WIRING FUNGTIDNS B3.00 z"Z'
TO ANTI- RLJSTAFFE.C‘.TED AREAS. 150.00 F/
Labour Total 5% : . 2 UZE-{:M
SingDellars ; Nine Thousand Threa Hundred Eighty-Ona & Cents Thineen Only &
9 38‘[ 13

KUM CHEW TOR WORKSHOP

Total SE_

.|_=' “:—-"' G




342020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno19ssor19sr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Ouwr File No: CS/CTI20002999/KTF3IN2
04/03/2020
REF E
Handling Insurer: gt’:”f lga Iping Insurance (Singapore)  poc. No: DMCVSN15443413044
Claimant Vehicle Insured Vehicle
No : YQ9191L No : GBD43TOK
Date of Loss: 19/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  sNM200200922C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENT TION OF CLE
Reg No; YQ9191L
Make & Model: HING XZUT710R, 4.0 D 14FT WIDE CAB 5T (M) Engine MNo: NO4CWW10T1T
Reg. Date: 20/06/2019 (Man. Year: 2013} Chassis Mo; JHHUCWY3HOOKD30978
Colour: White Odometer: 9632 km
Engine Capacity: 4009 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
c N OF VE THE F SURVE
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: TOOR16X10 Rear Tyre Size: TOO0R16X10 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone /9 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 9/9 mm
The above values repressnt the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference _ Diff %)
Parts 7,346.13 6,016.08 1,330.05 18.11
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,035.00 1,100.00 935.00 45.95
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,381.13 7,116.08 2,265.05 24,14
Approved Total (Overridden) (5% 5,700.00
(5%) 9,381.13 5,700.00 3,681.13 39.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 656.68 399.00 257.68 39.24
Mett Amount (55) 10,037.81 6,099.00 3,938.81 39.24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/02/2020
Kum Chew Motor Workshop (160 Sin Ming) (HQ)
Date Inspected: 21/02/2020 Inspected At 160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-08 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: KENMNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This reporf represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated hergin. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our knowledge and
ahility but any other liability under any other circumstances is hersby expressly excluded,

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=918190&extid=332220&CF|ID=681559... 113



3412020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020)
\Parts: MIA HINO XZUT10R 4.0 D 14FT WIDE CAB 5T (M) (Model not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YQ9191L)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: Items/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “FRT DOOR-LH Bent 1,605.08 FL *1,605.08 FL
2 1 *FRT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP-L/H Missing 97 39FL *a7.39FL
3 1 *FRT DOOR STEP GARNISH-LH Dented/Cut 488,28 FL *380.00FL
4 1 *FRT DOOR STICKER 616-L/H Necessary 163.54 FL *163.54 FL
5 1 *FRT DOOR EURO 6 STICKER-LH Mecessary 114.01 FL *114.01 FL
(& 2 *FRT DOOR HINGE-L/H Repair 199.74 FL *-FL
T 1 *FRT BUMPER Buckled/Cracked 873.10FL *873.10FL
g8 2 *FRT BUMPER BRACKET Repair 739.00FL *-FL
9 & *FRT BUMPER CLIPS Mot Necessary 133.60FL *-FL
0 1 *FRT FOG LAMP-LH Mtg Cracked 318.65FL *291.90FL
11 2 *FRT HEADLAMP Mtg Cracked 1,721.64 FL *1, 72164 FL
12 1 *FRT GRILLE Mtg Cracked 684 15FL *684.15 FL
13 1 *FRT GRILLE EMBLEM MNecessary 108.50 FL *109.50 FL
14 1 *FRT HINO STICKER Necessary B2.53FL *82.53FL
15 1 *FRT 300 STICKER Necessary 96.58 FL *96.58 FL
16 1 *FRT LH MIRROR BERACKET Repair 27047 FL *-FL
17 4 *FRT FENDER (CORNER)-RH Mtg Cracked 465.11 FL *465.11 FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListhemDisc,

Sub Total (S%) 8,162.37 6,684.53

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 816.24 668.45

Total Parts (S8) 7,346.13 6.016.08

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hmg:.f.fsingapure.rr-eriman.cnmfclaimsﬁndex.:fm‘?ﬁ.lsebox=MTRadjuster&iu5eav;:tinn=gan_printrp1&caseid=91B19[J&exlid= 3322204CFID=681559... 2/3



3/4/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO PULL & KNOCK ON FRT ACCIDENT PORTION & CHANGE ABOVE Mew 850.00 500.00

PARTS

2  TO SPRAY & PAINT ON FRT ACCIDENT PORTION MNew 950,00 550.00

3  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS New 85.00 20.00

4  TO ANTI-RUST AFFECTED AREAS New 150.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (83) 2,035.00 1,100.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cfmPfusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9181 90&extid=332220&8CFID=681559... 33



